BY-LAWS OF MATIV HOLDINGS, INC.

(as Amended and Restated on and through March 11, 2025)

With excerpts from the emergency provisions of the Delaware General Corporation Law appended

TABLE OF CONTENTS

		Page
CAP	PITAL STOCK	1
1.	CERTIFICATES	
2.	RECORD OWNERSHIP	
3.	TRANSFER	
4.	LOST CERTIFICATES	
5.	TRANSFER AGENT; REGISTRAR	
6.	RECORD DATE; CLOSING TRANSFER BOOKS	2
MEI	ETINGS OF STOCKHOLDERS	2
7.	ANNUAL	2
8.	SPECIAL	3
9.	NOTICE	3
10.	QUORUM; ADJOURNMENTS	3
11.	ORGANIZATION; CONDUCT OF MEETINGS	4
12.	VOTING	
13.	INSPECTORS OF ELECTION	5
14.	LIST OF STOCKHOLDERS	5
15.	ADVANCE NOTICE OF STOCKHOLDER PROPOSALS	6
BOA	ARD OF DIRECTORS	8
16.	NUMBER, ELECTION AND TERM OF OFFICE	8
17.	ELIGIBILITY	9
18.	[RESERVED]	9
19.	NOMINATIONS	9
20.	VACANCIES	13
21.	[RESERVED]	13
22.	RESIGNATION	13
23.	ANNUAL MEETING	
24.	REGULAR MEETINGS	14
25.	SPECIAL MEETINGS	14
26.	TELEPHONIC MEETINGS	
27.	QUORUM	14
28.	NOTICE	
29.	ACTION WITHOUT MEETING	
30.	ORGANIZATION	15
31.	COMPENSATION	15
CON	MMITTEES OF THE BOARD	
32.	STANDING AND OTHER COMMITTEES	16
33.	PROCEDURE	16
34.	AUDIT COMMITTEE	16
35.	COMPENSATION COMMITTEE	
36.	NOMINATING & GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE	17

37.	ALTERNATES; VACANCIES IN COMMITTEES	17
OFF	ICERS	17
38.	DESIGNATION; ELECTION; QUALIFICATION; TERM	
39.	DUTIES	
40.	RESIGNATION; REMOVAL; VACANCIES	
41.	CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER	
42.	CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD, VICE CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD AND	
	PRESIDENT	
43.	VICE PRESIDENTS	
44.	CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER	19
45.	CONTROLLER	
46.	SECRETARY	20
47.	TREASURER	
MISCELLANEOUS		21
48.	OFFICES	21
49.	SEAL	21
50.	FISCAL YEAR	22
51.	ANNUAL REPORT	22
52.	INDEMNIFICATION OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS	22
53.	RELIANCE ON RECORDS	24
54.	INSPECTION OF BOOKS	24
55.	TRANSACTIONS WITH THE CORPORATION	24
56.	RATIFICATION	25
57.	VOTING OF STOCKS	25
58.	WAIVER OF NOTICE	25
59.	DISPENSING WITH NOTICE	26
60.	FORUM FOR ADJUDICATION OF DISPUTES	26
61.	AMENDMENTS	26

Emergency Provisions from § 110 Delaware General Corporation Law 22

BY-LAWS OF

MATIV HOLDINGS, INC.

(as Amended and Restated on and through March 11, 2025)

Note: For convenience, the masculine has been used in these By-Laws with the intention that it include the feminine as well.

CAPITAL STOCK

1. CERTIFICATES

Shares of stock of the corporation may be issued in uncertificated form and need not be represented by certificates, except to the extent that may be required by applicable law or as may be otherwise authorized by the Secretary or Assistant Secretary. Notwithstanding the foregoing, shares of stock represented by a certificate and issued and outstanding shall remain represented by a certificate until surrendered to the corporation. In the event that shares are represented by a certificate, the holder of each such certificated share shall be entitled to have a certificate in such form as the Board of Directors ("Board") shall from time to time approve, signed by the Chair of the Board, a Vice Chair of the Board, the President or a Vice President and by the Treasurer, an Assistant Treasurer, the Secretary or an Assistant Secretary, certifying the number of shares owned by such stockholder. Any or all of the signatures on the certificate and the corporate seal may be facsimiles. In case any officer, transfer agent, or registrar who has signed or whose facsimile signature has been placed upon a certificate shall have ceased to be such officer, transfer agent or registrar before such certificate is issued, it may be issued by the corporation with the same effect as if he were such officer, transfer agent, or registrar at the date of issue. While the corporation is authorized to issue more than one class of stock or more than one series of any class, there shall be set forth on the face or back of each certificate issued a statement that the corporation will furnish without charge to each stockholder who so requests the powers, designations, preferences and relative participating, optional or other special rights of each class of stock or series thereof of the corporation and the qualifications, limitations or restrictions of such preferences and/or rights.

2. RECORD OWNERSHIP

The name and address of each stockholder, the number of shares held thereby, and the date of issuance thereof shall be recorded in the corporation's books and records. The corporation shall be entitled to treat the holder of record of any share of stock as the holder in fact thereof and, accordingly, shall not be bound to recognize any equitable or other claim to or interest in any share on the part of any other person, whether or not it shall have express or other notice thereof, except as required by law.

3. TRANSFER

Transfers of shares of stock represented by certificates shall be made on the books of the corporation only by direction of the person named in the certificate or his attorney, lawfully constituted in writing, and only upon the surrender for cancellation of the certificate therefore

and a written assignment of the shares evidenced thereby. Transfers of uncertificated shares of stock shall be made on the books of the corporation upon receipt of proper transfer instructions from the registered owner of the uncertificated shares, an instruction from an approved source duly authorized by such owner or from any lawyer lawfully constituted in writing. The corporation may impose such additional conditions to the transfer of its stock as may be necessary or appropriate for compliance with applicable law or to protect the corporation, a Transfer Agent or the Registrar from liability with respect to such transfer.

4. LOST CERTIFICATES

Any person claiming a stock certificate in lieu of one lost or destroyed shall give the corporation an affidavit as to his ownership of the certificate and of the facts which go to prove its loss or destruction. He shall also, if required by the Board, give the corporation a bond or other indemnification, in such form as may be approved by the Board, sufficient to indemnify the corporation against any claim that may be made against it on account of the alleged loss of the certificate or the issuance of a new certificate.

5. TRANSFER AGENT; REGISTRAR

The corporation shall maintain one or more transfer offices or agencies, each in charge of a transfer agent designated by the Board, where the shares of stock of the corporation shall be transferable. The corporation shall also maintain one or more registry offices, each in charge of a registrar designated by the Board, where such shares of stock shall be registered. The same entity may be both transfer agent and registrar.

6. RECORD DATE; CLOSING TRANSFER BOOKS

So that the corporation may determine the stockholders entitled to notice of or to vote at any meeting of stockholders, or any adjournment thereof, or entitled to receive payment of any dividend or other distribution or allotment of rights, or entitled to exercise any rights in respect of any change, conversion or exchange of capital stock, or for the purpose of any other lawful action, the Board may fix a record date which record date shall not precede the date upon which the resolution fixing the record date is adopted by the Board and which record date shall not be more than sixty (60) days nor less than ten (10) days before the date of such meeting, nor more than sixty (60) days before any other action, and only such stockholders as shall be stockholders of record on the date so fixed shall be entitled to such notice of and to vote at such meeting, or to receive such dividend or other distribution or allotment of rights, or to exercise such rights, or to take such other lawful action, as the case may be, notwithstanding any transfer of any stock on the books of the corporation after any such record date fixed as aforesaid.

MEETINGS OF STOCKHOLDERS

7. ANNUAL

The annual meeting of stockholders for the election of Directors and the transaction of such other business as may properly be brought before the meeting shall be held at such time and place, within or without the State of Delaware, as shall be determined by the Board consistent

with the provisions of Article VIII of the Certificate of Incorporation. In the event no such place has been fixed, annual meetings shall be held at the offices of the corporation located in Alpharetta, Georgia. The Board, acting by resolution passed by a majority of the entire Board (as defined in Article X of the Certificate of Incorporation), may postpone or reschedule any previously scheduled annual meeting of stockholders, and may change any record date with respect thereto consistent with By-Law 6 of these By-Laws. Notice of such change shall be given to each stockholder at least ten (10) days before the meeting is held.

8. SPECIAL

Special meetings shall be held at such time and place, within or without the State of Delaware, as may from time to time be fixed consistent with the provisions of Article VIII of the Certificate of Incorporation. In the event no such place has been fixed, special meetings shall be held at the offices of the corporation located in Alpharetta, Georgia. The Board, acting by resolution passed by a majority of the entire Board of Directors (as defined in Article X of the Certificate of Incorporation), may postpone or reschedule any previously scheduled special meeting of stockholders. Notice of such change shall be given to each stockholder at least ten (10) days before the meeting is held. Only such matters shall be properly brought before a special meeting of stockholders as shall have been brought before the meeting pursuant to the corporation's notice of meeting.

9. NOTICE

Written notice of every meeting of stockholders, stating the place, day, hour and purposes thereof, shall, except when otherwise required by law, be mailed at least ten (10), but not more than sixty (60) days before such meeting to each stockholder of record entitled to vote thereat.

10. QUORUM; ADJOURNMENTS

The holders of a majority of the voting power of the issued and outstanding shares of capital stock of the corporation entitled to vote, present in person or represented by proxy, shall constitute a quorum at any meeting of stockholders, except as otherwise required by law.

Any meeting of stockholders may be adjourned, whether or not a quorum is present, to any other time and to any other place by the affirmative vote of a majority of the shares present or represented by proxy at the meeting and entitled to vote thereon, or by the chair of the meeting. When a meeting is adjourned to another time or place, including an adjournment taken to address a technical failure to convene or continue a meeting using remote communication, notice need not be given of the adjourned meeting if the time and place thereof, and the means of remote communication, if any, by which stockholders and proxy holders may be deemed to be present in person and vote at such adjourned meeting are announced at the meeting at which the adjournment is taken, displayed during the time scheduled for the meeting on the same electronic network used to enable stockholders and proxy holders to participate in the meeting by means of remote communication, or set forth in the notice of such meeting given in accordance with By-Law 9 of these By-Laws. If the adjournment is for more than thirty (30) days, a notice of the adjourned meeting shall be given to each stockholder entitled to vote at the meeting. If after the adjournment a new record date for stockholders entitled to vote is fixed by the Board for the

adjourned meeting, the Board shall fix a new record date for notice of such adjourned meeting in accordance with Section 213(a) of the Delaware General Corporation Law, and shall give notice of the adjourned meeting to each stockholder of record entitled to vote at such adjourned meeting as of the record date fixed for notice of such adjourned meeting. At the adjourned meeting, the corporation may transact any business that might have been transacted at the original meeting.

11. ORGANIZATION; CONDUCT OF MEETINGS

The Chief Executive Officer, or in his absence such other officer as may be designated by the Board, shall be the chair at stockholders' meetings. The Secretary of the corporation shall be the secretary at stockholders' meetings but in his absence the chair of the meeting may appoint a secretary for the meeting.

The Board may adopt by resolution such rules, regulations, and procedures for the conduct of meetings of stockholders as it shall deem appropriate. Except to the extent inconsistent with applicable law and such rules and regulations as adopted by the Board, the chair of any meeting of stockholders shall have the right and authority to prescribe such rules, regulations and procedures and to do all such acts as in the judgment of such chair are appropriate. Such rules, regulations or procedures, whether adopted by the Board or prescribed by the chair of the meeting, may include, without limitation, the following: (a) the establishment of an agenda or order of business for the meeting; (b) rules and procedures for maintaining order at the meeting and the safety of those present; (c) limitations on attendance at or participation in the meeting to stockholders of record of the corporation, their duly authorized and constituted proxies or such other persons as the chair shall permit; (d) restrictions on entry to the meeting after the time fixed for the commencement thereof; and (e) limitations on the time allotted to questions or comments by participants. Unless, and to the extent determined by the Board or the chair of the meeting, meetings of stockholders shall not be required to be held in accordance with rules of parliamentary procedures.

12. VOTING

Except as otherwise provided in the Certificate of Incorporation, at each meeting of the stockholders, each holder of shares entitled to vote at such meeting shall, as to all matters in respect of which such shares have voting rights, be entitled to one vote in person or by written proxy for each share held of record by him. No vote upon any matter, except the election of Directors or the amendment of the Certificate of Incorporation, is required to be by ballot. All motions to introduce a matter for a vote by the stockholders at a meeting thereof, except for nominations for election as Directors recommended by the Nominating & Governance Committee and approved by the Board, shall be seconded prior to a vote thereon by the stockholders.

A stockholder may authorize another person or persons to act for him as proxy by transmitting or authorizing the transmission by means of electronic transmission to the person who will be the holder of the proxy or to a proxy solicitation firm, proxy support service organization or like agent duly authorized by the person who will be the holder of the proxy to receive such transmission, provided that any such means of electronic transmission must either

set forth or be submitted with information from which it can be determined that the electronic transmission was authorized by the stockholder.

The date and time of the opening and closing of the polls for each matter upon which the stockholders will vote at a meeting shall be announced at the meeting. No ballot, proxies or votes, nor any revocations thereof or changes thereto, shall be accepted by the inspectors after the closing of the polls. Except as otherwise required by law or by the Certificate of Incorporation, all elections of Directors shall be decided by plurality vote of shares present in person or represented by proxy at a meeting and entitled to vote on the election of Directors and all other matters shall be decided by the affirmative vote of a majority of shares present in person or represented by proxy at a meeting of stockholders and entitled to vote thereon.

Any stockholder directly or indirectly soliciting proxies from other stockholders must use a proxy card color other than white, which shall be reserved for the exclusive use by the Board of Directors.

13. INSPECTORS OF ELECTION

The Chief Executive Officer or the Board, by resolution, shall, in advance of any meeting of stockholders, appoint one or more inspectors to act in such capacity for the meeting and make a written report thereof and physical presence at the meeting shall not be required provided alternative forms of attendance such as telephone conference connection or interactive web cast are provided. The Chief Executive Officer or the Board, by resolution, may designate one or more persons as alternate inspectors to replace any inspector who fails to act. If no inspector or alternate is able to act at a meeting of stockholders, the chair of the meeting shall appoint one or more inspectors to act in such capacity for the meeting. Each inspector, before entering upon the discharge of his duties, shall take and sign an oath faithfully to execute the duties of inspector with strict impartiality and according to the best of his ability.

The inspectors shall (i) ascertain the number of shares outstanding and the voting power of each, (ii) determine the number of shares represented at a meeting and the validity of proxies and ballots, (iii) count all votes and ballots, (iv) determine and retain for a reasonable period a record of the disposition of any challenges made to any determination by the inspectors, and (v) certify their determination of the number of shares represented at the meeting, their count of all votes and ballots and such other facts as may be required by applicable law. The inspectors may appoint or retain other persons or entities to assist the inspectors in the performance of the duties of the inspectors. The inspectors shall determine the validity of and count the proxies and ballots in accordance with applicable law.

14. LIST OF STOCKHOLDERS

The corporation shall prepare, no later than the tenth (10th) day before every meeting of stockholders, a complete list of the stockholders of record entitled to vote at the meeting; provided, however, if the record date for determining the stockholders entitled to vote is less than ten (10) days before the meeting date, the list shall reflect the stockholders entitled to vote as of the tenth (10th) day before the meeting date, arranged in alphabetical order, and showing the address of each stockholder and the number of shares registered in the name of each stockholder.

Nothing contained in this By-Law 14 shall require the corporation to include electronic mail addresses or other electronic contact information on such list. Such list shall be open to the examination of any stockholder, for any purpose germane to the meeting, for a period of ten (10) days ending on the day before the meeting date: (i) on a reasonably accessible electronic network, provided that the information required to gain access to such list is provided with the notice of the meeting, or (ii) during ordinary business hours, at the principal place of business of the corporation. If the corporation determines to make the list available on an electronic network, the corporation may take reasonable steps to ensure that such information is available only to stockholders of the corporation.

15. ADVANCE NOTICE OF STOCKHOLDER PROPOSALS

In addition to any other applicable requirements for business to be properly brought before an annual meeting by a stockholder (other than director nominations, which are subject to the requirements of By-Law 19), such stockholder must be a stockholder of record and must have given timely notice thereof in proper written form to the Secretary of the corporation. To be timely, a stockholder's notice to the Secretary must be delivered to and received by the Secretary of the corporation at the principal executive offices of the corporation not less than ninety (90) days nor more than one hundred twenty (120) days prior to the first anniversary date of the annual meeting of stockholders for the preceding year; provided, however, if and only if the annual meeting is not scheduled to held within a period that commences thirty (30) days before such anniversary date and ends thirty (30) days after such anniversary date (an annual meeting date outside such period being referred to herein as an "Other Meeting Date"), such Stockholder Notice shall be given in the manner provided herein by the later of the close of business on (i) the date ninety (90) days prior to such Other Meeting Date or (ii) the tenth day following the date such Other Annual Meeting Date is first publicly announced or disclosed.

To be in proper written form, a stockholder's notice to the Secretary must set forth as to each matter such stockholder proposes to bring before the annual meeting of stockholders:

- (i) the text of the proposal to be presented, including the text of any resolutions to be proposed for consideration by stockholders;
 - (ii) a brief written statement of the reasons why such stockholder favors the proposal;
- (iii) whether the stockholder is providing the notice at the request of a beneficial holder of shares, whether the stockholder or any such beneficial holder has any agreement, arrangement or understanding with, or has received any financial assistance, funding or other consideration from, any other person with respect to the investment by the stockholder or the beneficial holder in the corporation or the matter such notice relates to, and the details thereof, including the name of such other person (for the purposes of this By-Law 15, the stockholder, any beneficial holder on whose behalf the notice is being delivered, and any persons with whom such agreement, arrangement or understanding exists or from whom such assistance has been obtained are hereinafter collectively referred to as "Interested Persons");
 - (iv) the name and address of all Interested Persons;

- (v) a complete listing of the record and beneficial ownership positions (including number or amount) of all equity securities and debt instruments, whether held in the form of loans or capital market instruments, of the corporation or any of its subsidiaries held by all Interested Persons;
- (vi) whether and the extent to which any hedging, derivative or other transaction is in place or has been entered into within the prior six months preceding the date of delivery of such notice by or for the benefit of any Interested Person with respect to the corporation or its subsidiaries or any of their respective securities, debt instruments or credit ratings, the effect or intent of which transaction is to give rise to gain or loss as a result of changes in the trading price of such securities or debt instruments or changes in the credit ratings for the corporation, its subsidiaries or any of their respective securities or debt instruments (or, more generally, changes in the perceived creditworthiness of the corporation or its subsidiaries), or to increase or decrease the voting power of such Interested Person, and if so, a summary of the material terms thereof;
- (vii) a brief description of the business proposed to be brought before the annual meeting of stockholders and the reasons for conducting such business at the annual meeting of stockholders:
- (viii) a representation that such stockholder is a holder of record of stock of the corporation and intends to appear in person or by proxy at the annual meeting of stockholders to bring such business before the meeting; and
- (ix) a certification regarding whether all Interested Persons have complied with all applicable federal, state and other legal requirements in connection with the Interested Person's acquisition of shares of capital stock or other securities of the corporation and / or such Interested Persons acts or omissions as a stockholder or beneficial owner of the corporation.

The corporation may require such stockholder to furnish such other information as may reasonably be required by the corporation in connection with such proposed business.

No business shall be conducted at the annual meeting of stockholders except business (i) specified in the notice of annual meeting given by or at the direction of the Board, (ii) otherwise brought before the annual meeting by or at the direction of the Board or (iii) brought before the annual meeting in accordance with the procedures set forth in this By-Law 15 or By-Law 19. If the chair of an annual meeting of stockholders determines that business was not properly brought before the meeting in accordance with the foregoing procedures, the chair shall declare to the meeting that the business was not properly brought before the meeting and such business shall not be transacted. In addition, notwithstanding anything in these By-Laws to the contrary, if any Interested Person acts contrary to any representation, certification or agreement required by this By-Law 15 or otherwise fails to comply with this By-Law 15 (or any law, rule or regulation identified in this By-Law 15) or provides false or misleading information to the corporation, such business shall not be transacted, notwithstanding that proxies in respect of such vote may have been received by the corporation.

A stockholder providing the written notice required by this By-Law 15 shall update and supplement such notice in writing, if necessary, so that the information provided or required to

be provided in such notice is true and correct in all material respects as of (i) the record date for the determination of stockholders entitled to notice of the meeting and (ii) the date that is five (5) business days prior to the meeting and, in the event of any adjournment or postponement thereof, five (5) business days prior to such adjourned or postponed meeting, provided, that no such update or supplement shall cure or affect the accuracy (or inaccuracy) of any representations made by any stockholder or the validity (or invalidity) with respect to any proposal that failed to comply with this By-Law 15 or is rendered invalid as a result of any inaccuracy therein. In the case of an update and supplement pursuant to clause (i) of this paragraph, such update and supplement shall be received by the Secretary of the corporation at the principal executive offices of the corporation not later than five (5) business days after the later of the record date for the determination of stockholders entitled to notice of the meeting or the public announcement of the record date meeting. In the case of an update and supplement pursuant to clause (ii) of this paragraph, such update and supplement shall be received by the Secretary of the corporation at the principal executive offices of the corporation not later than two (2) business days prior to the date for the meeting, and, in the event of any adjournment or postponement thereof, two (2) business days prior to such adjourned or postponed meeting.

Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions of this By-Law 15, unless otherwise required by law, if the stockholder (or a qualified representative of the stockholder) does not appear at the meeting of stockholders of the corporation to propose business, such proposed business shall not be transacted, notwithstanding that proxies in respect of such vote may have been received by the corporation.

For purposes of these By-Laws (i) a matter shall be deemed to have been "publicly announced or disclosed" if such matter is disclosed in a press release reported by the Dow Jones News Service, Associated Press or comparable national news service or in a document publicly filed by the Corporation with the Securities and Exchange Commission, and (ii) the term "beneficially owned" has the meaning provided in Rules 13d-3 and 13d-5 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

In no event shall the postponement or adjournment of a stockholder meeting already publicly announced, or any announcement of such postponement or adjournment, commence a new period (or extend any time period) for the giving of notice as provided in this By-Law 15. This By-Law 15 shall not apply to stockholder proposals required to be included in the corporation's proxy materials pursuant to Rule 14a-8 under the Exchange Act.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

16. NUMBER, ELECTION AND TERM OF OFFICE

The number of Directors of the corporation shall be fixed by resolution of the Board from time to time; provided, however, that no decrease in the number of Directors shall have the effect of shortening the term of an incumbent director. The specific number of Directors constituting the entire Board shall be as authorized from time to time exclusively by the affirmative vote of a majority of the entire Board of Directors (as defined in Article X of the Certificate of Incorporation).

The Board shall be divided into three classes to be known as Class I, Class II and Class III, which shall be as nearly equal in number as possible. Except in case of death, resignation, disqualification, or removal, each director shall serve for a term ending on the date of the third annual meeting of stockholders following the annual meeting at which the director was elected; provided, however, in order to ensure balance among the three classes of Directors, to facilitate Director succession planning or for other similar purposes, the Board may determine that the term of any Director shall end on the date of the first or the second annual meeting of stockholders following an annual meeting at which the Director was elected; provided, further, that no such determination by the Board shall be effective without the express written consent of the Director whose term would be shortened thereby. A person elected as a director shall be deemed a Director as of the time of such election. Despite the expiration of a director's term, he shall continue to serve until his successor, if there is to be any, has been elected and has qualified. In the event of any increase or decrease in the authorized number of Directors, the newly created or eliminated directorships resulting from such an increase or decrease shall be apportioned among the three classes of Directors so that the three classes remain as nearly equal in size as possible, with such difference in the number of Directors in any two classes not to exceed one (1). Except as provided elsewhere in these By-Laws, the Directors shall be elected at each annual meeting of stockholders, or at a special meeting of stockholders called for purposes that include the election of Directors.

17. ELIGIBILITY

A person being a full-time executive employee of the corporation or any of its subsidiaries when first elected a Director of the corporation (an "employee-director") shall not be eligible to serve as a Director when not an executive employee, whether by reason of resignation, retirement or other cause.

A person not an employee-director shall not be eligible for election or re-election as a Director of the corporation after his 72nd birthday; <u>provided</u>, <u>however</u>, that the Board may waive this age limit by unanimous decision.

18. [RESERVED].

19. NOMINATIONS

Subject to the rights of holders of any series of Preferred Stock or any other class of capital stock of the corporation (other than Common Stock) then outstanding, nominations for election of Directors may be made by (i) the affirmative vote of a majority of the entire Board or (ii) any stockholder of record entitled to vote generally in the election of Directors complying with this By-Law 19. Any stockholder of record entitled to vote generally in the election of Directors may nominate one or more persons for election as Directors at a meeting only if a written notice of such stockholder's intent to make such nomination or nominations meeting the requirements described below, has been delivered to and received by the Secretary of the corporation at the principal executive offices of the corporation not less than ninety (90) days nor more than one hundred twenty (120) days prior to the first anniversary date of the annual meeting of stockholders for the preceding year (the "Stockholder Notice"); provided, however, if and only if the annual meeting is not scheduled to be held within a period that commences thirty

(30) days before such anniversary date and ends thirty (30) days after such anniversary date (an annual meeting date outside such period being referred to herein as an "Other Meeting Date"), such Stockholder Notice shall be given in the manner provided herein by the later of the close of business on (i) the date ninety (90) days prior to such Other Meeting Date or (ii) the tenth day following the date such Other Annual Meeting Date is first publicly announced or disclosed.

Each such notice to the Secretary shall set forth:

- (i) whether the stockholder is providing the notice at the request of a beneficial holder of shares, whether the stockholder, any beneficial holder or any nominee has any agreement, arrangement or understanding with, or has received any financial assistance, funding or other consideration from, any other person with respect to the investment by the stockholder or such beneficial holder in the corporation or the nomination or nominations, and the details thereof including the name of such other person (for the purposes of this By-Law 19, the stockholder, any beneficial holder on whose behalf the notice is being delivered, any nominees listed in the notice and any persons with whom such agreement, arrangement or understanding exists or from whom such assistance has been obtained are hereinafter collectively referred to as "Interested Persons");
 - (ii) the name and address of record of all Interested Persons;
- (iii) a complete listing of the record and beneficial ownership positions (including number or amount) of all equity securities and debt instruments, whether held in the form of loans or capital market instruments, of the corporation or any of its subsidiaries held by all Interested Persons;
- (iv) whether and the extent to which any hedging, derivative or other transaction is in place or has been entered into within the prior six (6) months preceding the date of delivery of such notice by or for the benefit of any Interested Person with respect to the corporation or its subsidiaries or any of their respective securities, debt instruments or credit ratings, the effect or intent of which transaction is to give rise to gain or loss as a result of changes in the trading price of such securities or debt instruments or changes in the credit ratings for the corporation, its subsidiaries or any of their respective securities or debt instruments (or, more generally, changes in the perceived creditworthiness of the corporation or its subsidiaries), or to increase or decrease the voting power of such Interested Person, and if so, a summary of the material terms thereof;
- (v) a representation that the stockholder is a holder of record of shares of the corporation entitled to vote at such meeting and intends to appear in person or by proxy at the meeting to nominate the person or persons specified in the notice;
- (vi) the name, age, business and residence addresses, and principal occupation or employment of each nominee;
- (vii) whether each nominee is eligible for consideration as an independent Director under the relevant standards contemplated by Item 407(a) of Regulation S-K;

10

- (viii) such other information regarding each nominee proposed by such stockholder as would be required to be included in a proxy statement filed pursuant to the proxy rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission;
- (ix) the signed consent of each nominee to serve as a Director of the corporation if so elected;
- (x) a representation that the nominee is not and will not become party to any agreement, arrangement or understanding with, and has not given any commitment or assurance to, any person or entity as to how the nominee, if elected as a director of the corporation, will act or vote on any issue or question that has not been disclosed to the corporation or that could interfere with such nominee's ability to comply, if elected as a director, with such nominee's fiduciary duties under applicable law;
- (xi) a representation that the nominee is not and will not become a party to any agreement, arrangement or understanding with any person or entity other than the corporation with respect to any direct or indirect compensation, reimbursement or indemnification in connection with service or action as a nominee or director that has not been disclosed to the corporation;
- (xii) an agreement in writing by the nominee to comply with all of the corporation's corporate governance, conflict of interest, confidentiality, stock ownership and trading policies and guidelines, any other corporation policies and guidelines applicable to non-employee directors;
- (xiii) all completed and signed questionnaires with respect to the stockholder and each nominee, delivered within the time prescribed by delivery of notice in this By-Law 19 in the form provided by the Secretary of the corporation (which form(s) will be provided within ten (10) days following a written request delivered to the Secretary of the corporation by a stockholder of record); and
- (xiv) a representation whether the stockholder or any other participant (as defined in Item 4 of Schedule 14A under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934) will engage in a solicitation with respect to such nomination and, if so, the name of each participant in such solicitation and the amount of the cost of solicitation that has been and will be borne, directly or indirectly, by each participant in such solicitation and a representation as to whether the stockholder or any other Interested Person intends or is part of a group that intends to (A) solicit proxies in support of any nominee in accordance with Rule 14a-19 promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and / or (B) otherwise to solicit proxies from stockholders in support of any nominee.

The corporation may require any proposed nominee to furnish such other information as may reasonably be required by the corporation to determine the eligibility of such proposed nominee to serve as a Director of the corporation or to be considered "independent" as a Director or as a member of the audit or other committee of the Board under the various rules and standards applicable to the corporation.

The chair of the meeting may, if the facts warrant, determine that a nomination was not made in accordance with the foregoing procedure, and if he should so determine, he shall so

declare to the meeting and the defective nomination shall be disregarded. In addition, notwithstanding anything in these By-Laws to the contrary, if the stockholder or any nominee acts contrary to any representation, certification or agreement required by this By-Law 19 or otherwise fails to comply with this By-Law 19 (or any law, rule or regulation identified in this By-Law 19) or provides false or misleading information to the corporation, such nomination(s) shall be disregarded (and any such nominee shall be disqualified from standing for election or reelection), notwithstanding that proxies in respect of such vote may have been received by the corporation.

If a stockholder provides notice pursuant to Rule 14a-19(b) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and such stockholder subsequently either (i) notifies the corporation that such stockholder no longer intends to solicit proxies in support of the election of a proposed nominee to the Board of Directors in accordance with Rule 14a-19(b) under the 1934 Act or (ii) fails to comply with the requirements of Rule 14a-19(a)(2) or Rule 14a-19(a)(3) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, then the nomination of such nominee shall be disregarded (and such nominee shall be disqualified from standing for election or reelection), notwithstanding that proxies in respect of such vote may have been received by the corporation.

A stockholder providing the written notice required by this By-Law 19 shall update and supplement such notice in writing, if necessary, so that the information provided or required to be provided in such notice is true and correct in all material respects as of (i) the record date for the determination of stockholders entitled to notice of the meeting and (ii) the date that is five (5) business days prior to the meeting and, in the event of any adjournment or postponement thereof, five (5) business days prior to such adjourned or postponed meeting, provided, that no such update or supplement shall cure or affect the accuracy (or inaccuracy) of any representations made by any stockholder or nominee or the validity (or invalidity) of any nomination that failed to comply with this By-Law 19 or is rendered invalid as a result of any inaccuracy therein. In the case of an update and supplement pursuant to clause (i) of this paragraph, such update and supplement shall be received by the Secretary of the corporation at the principal executive offices of the corporation not later than five (5) business days after the later of the record date for the determination of stockholders entitled to notice of the meeting or the public announcement of the record date meeting. In the case of an update and supplement pursuant to clause (ii) of this paragraph, such update and supplement shall be received by the Secretary of the corporation at the principal executive offices of the corporation not later than two (2) business days prior to the date for the meeting, and, in the event of any adjournment or postponement thereof, two (2) business days prior to such adjourned or postponed meeting.

Notwithstanding anything in this Article 19 to the contrary, in the event that the number of Directors to be elected to the Board is increased and either all of the nominees for Director or the size of the increased Board is not publicly announced or disclosed by the corporation at least 100 days prior to the first anniversary of the preceding year's annual meeting, a Stockholder Notice shall also be considered timely hereunder, but only with respect to nominees for any new positions created by such increase, if it shall be delivered to the Secretary of the corporation at the principal executive office of the corporation not later than the close of business on the tenth day following the first date all of such nominees or the size of the increased Board shall have been publicly announced or disclosed.

In the event the corporation calls a special meeting of stockholders for the purpose of electing one or more directors to the Board, any stockholder may nominate a person or persons (as the case may be), for election to such position(s) as specified in the corporation's notice of meeting, if the Stockholder Notice required by this By-Law 19 hereof shall be delivered to the Secretary of the corporation at the principal executive office of the corporation not later than the close of business on the tenth day following the day on which the date of the special meeting and of the nominees proposed by the Board to be elected at such meeting is publicly announced or disclosed.

Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions of this By-Law 19, unless otherwise required by law, if the stockholder (or a qualified representative of the stockholder) does not appear at the annual or special meeting of stockholders of the corporation to present a nomination, such nomination shall be disregarded, notwithstanding that proxies in respect of such vote may have been received by the corporation.

In no event shall the postponement or adjournment of a stockholder meeting already publicly announced, or any announcement of such postponement or adjournment, commence a new period (or extend any time period) for the giving of notice as provided in this By-Law 19.

20. VACANCIES

Subject to the rights of the holders of any series of Preferred Stock or any other class of capital stock of the corporation (other than the Common Stock) then outstanding, any vacancies in the Board for any reason and any newly created Directorships resulting by reason of any increase in the number of Directors may, if occurring prior to the expiration of the term of office in which such vacancy or increase occurs, be filled only by the Board, acting by the affirmative vote of a majority of the remaining Directors then in office, although less than a quorum, and any Directors so elected shall hold office until the next election of the Class to which such Director was appointed and until their successors are elected and qualified or the earlier of such Director's death, resignation or removal.

21. [RESERVED].

22. RESIGNATION

A Director may resign at any time by giving written notice to the corporation, addressed to the Chief Executive Officer or the Secretary. A Director shall offer his resignation at anytime that his employer changes from that when first elected a Director and the effectiveness of such a resignation shall be subject to its acceptance by the Chair of the Board. Such resignation shall take effect at the date of receipt of such notice or at any later time specified therein or herein. Acceptance of a resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective unless otherwise stated in the notice or herein.

23. ANNUAL MEETING

A meeting of the Board, to be known as the annual Board meeting, shall be held without call or notice immediately after and at the same general place as the annual meeting of the

stockholders. The annual Board meeting shall be held for the purpose of organizing the Board, electing officers, and transacting any other business that may properly come before the meeting.

24. REGULAR MEETINGS

Regular meetings of the Board may be held without call or notice at such place and at such time as shall be fixed by the Board.

25. SPECIAL MEETINGS

Special meetings of the Board may be called by the Chief Executive Officer and shall be called by the Secretary upon the request in writing of not less than a majority of the entire Board. Special meetings of the Board may be held at such place and at such time as shall be designated in the call thereof. Notice of special meetings of the Board shall either be mailed by the Chief Executive Officer or the Secretary to each director at least three days before the meeting, or served upon, or sent by electronic means by the Chief Executive Officer or the Secretary to each director at least one day before the meeting, but during an emergency as defined in By-Law 27, notice may be given only to such of the directors as it may be feasible to reach at the time and by such means as may be feasible at the time, including publications or private or public electronic means. Unless required by law, the notice need not state the purposes of the meeting.

26. TELEPHONIC MEETINGS

Members of the Board or any committee designated by the Board may participate in a meeting of such Board or committee by means of conference telephone or similar communications equipment by means of which all persons participating in the meeting can hear and speak to one another, and such participation shall constitute presence in person at such meeting.

27. QUORUM

Except during the existence of an emergency and except as otherwise provided in these By-Laws or in the Certificate of Incorporation, a majority of the entire Board of Directors (as defined in the Certificate of Incorporation), as fixed pursuant to these By-Laws, shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business. During the existence of an emergency, three Directors shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business. To the extent required to constitute a quorum at any meeting of the Board during an emergency, the officers of the corporation who are present shall be deemed, in order of rank and within the same rank in order of seniority, directors for such meeting. Subject to the provisions of the Certificate of Incorporation and except as otherwise provided in these By-Laws, the action of the majority of Directors present at a meeting at which a quorum is present shall be the act of the Board. In the event of lack of a quorum at any such meeting of the Board, a majority of the Directors present at such meeting may adjourn the meeting from time to time without notice other than announcement at the meeting until a quorum shall be obtained. At any such adjourned meeting at which there is a quorum and except as otherwise provided in these By-Laws, any business may be transacted which might have been transacted at the meeting originally called.

An "emergency" for the purpose of these By-Laws shall be any emergency resulting from an attack on the United States or on a locality in which the corporation conducts its business or customarily holds meetings of its Board or its stockholders, or during any nuclear or atomic disaster, or during the existence of any catastrophe, or other similar emergency condition, as a result of which a quorum of the Board or a standing committee thereof cannot readily be convened for action.

28. NOTICE

Any notice which the corporation is required to give under these By-Laws may be given in person, or by telephone by any Officer of the corporation, or transmitted electronically to the Director's home or office, or entrusted to a third party company or governmental entity for delivery to the Director to such address as appears on the books of the corporation. Such notice shall be deemed to be given at the time of mailing or transmittal.

29. ACTION WITHOUT MEETING

Any action required or permitted to be taken at any meeting of the Board or of any committee thereof may be taken without a meeting if all members of the Board or committee, as the case may be, consent thereto in writing and such written consent is filed with the minutes of the proceedings of the Board or committee.

30. ORGANIZATION

The Chair of the Board, or in his absence the Chief Executive Officer, or in his absence a Director chosen by the Directors present, shall act as chair at meetings of the Board. The Secretary of the corporation shall act as secretary at meetings of the Board but in his absence the chair of the meeting may appoint a secretary for the meeting.

31. COMPENSATION

The compensation of Directors for services as Directors and as members of committees of the Board shall be as fixed by the Board from time to time. The compensation, if any, of the Directors need not be uniform as between Directors and the compensation, if any, of the members of the committees of the Board need not be uniform either as between members of a committee or as between committees. The Board shall provide for reimbursing the Directors for expenses incurred in attending meetings of the Board or committees thereof.

Any Director, other than a member of the audit committee of the Board, may also serve the corporation in any other capacity and receive compensation, including fees and expenses, for such service. Compensation paid to members of the Board audit committee shall be limited to the compensation paid for service as Directors.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

32. STANDING AND OTHER COMMITTEES

The Directors shall from time to time designate, by resolution passed by a majority of the entire Board (as defined in Article X of the Certificate of Incorporation), an Audit Committee, a Compensation Committee and a Nominating & Governance Committee, each of which shall have and may exercise the powers of the Board in the direction of the business and affairs of the corporation in respect to the matters and to the extent hereinafter set forth, subject to the power of the Board to assign from time to time to any such committees or to any other committees such powers with respect to specific matters as the Board may deem desirable. These three committees shall be the standing committees of the corporation. The Board may, by resolution approved by a majority of the entire Board, designate such other committees as it from time to time may deem appropriate; no such committee shall consist of fewer than two Directors, and the powers of each such Committee shall be limited to those specified in the resolution designating the committee or as set forth in a committee charter that has been approved by a majority vote of the entire Board of Directors (as defined in Article X of the Certificate of Incorporation). The members of the standing committees of the Board shall all be independent Directors, as such term is defined from time to time by the New York Stock Exchange and by duly adopted resolution of the Board. The Board shall have the power at any time to fill vacancies in, to change the membership of or to dissolve any such committee.

33. PROCEDURE

Each committee shall fix its own rules of procedure and shall meet where and as provided by such rules, but the presence of a majority shall be necessary to constitute a quorum, unless otherwise provided by these By-Laws. Each committee shall keep minutes of its meetings. Any action required or permitted to be taken at any meeting or any committee may be taken without a meeting if all the members consent thereto in writing and such written consent is filed with the minutes of the proceedings of such committee. All action by each committee shall be reported to the Board.

34. AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee shall consist of three or more members. The Board shall select the members of the Audit Committee from among the Directors who are not officers or employees of the corporation, who are otherwise independent and shall designate the Chair of the Committee. The Audit Committee shall, with respect to the corporation and the other entities as to which the corporation has power to select and engage auditors, select and engage independent public accountants to audit books, records and accounts, determine the scope of audits to be made by the auditors and establish policy in connection with internal audit programs and the scope thereof, and shall perform such other duties as the Board may from time to time prescribe.

35. COMPENSATION COMMITTEE

The Compensation Committee shall consist of three or more members. The Board shall select the members of the Compensation Committee from among the Directors who are not officers or employees of the corporation, who are otherwise independent and shall designate the

Chair of the Committee. The Compensation Committee shall constitute the Stock Option Committee provided for under any stock option plan of the corporation. It shall from time to time fix the compensation of employees who are Directors of the corporation and, in consultation with the Chief Executive Officer, the compensation of officers of the corporation who are elected by the Board. It shall review and make recommendations to the Board from time to time with respect to the compensation of Directors pursuant to By-Law 31 and shall perform such other duties as the Board may from time to time prescribe.

36. NOMINATING & GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE

The Nominating & Governance Committee shall consist of two or more members. The Board shall select the members of the Nominating & Governance Committee from among the Directors who are not officers or employees of the corporation, who are otherwise independent and shall designate the Chair of the Committee. The Nominating & Governance Committee shall have the power to: propose and consider suggestions as to candidates for membership on the Board; periodically recommend to the Board candidates for vacancies on the Board due to resignations or retirements or due to such standards for composition of Board members as may from time to time legally prevail; review and recommend to the Board such modifications to the prevailing Directors retirement policy as may be deemed appropriate in light of contemporary standards, and propose to the Board on or before March 1 of each year a slate of Directors for submission to the stockholders at the annual meeting, review and propose governance standards to the Board, conduct periodic evaluations of the Board, Board committee and Director performance and perform such other duties as the Board may from time to time prescribe.

37. ALTERNATES; VACANCIES IN COMMITTEES

The Board may designate one or more qualified Directors as alternate members of any committee. Alternate members shall serve, in the order in which the Board shall determine, when one or more members of such committee shall be absent or disqualified. Alternate members may attend committee meetings as observers, without the right to vote when members are present, when fewer than all are present, only an alternate member serving the place of an absent or disqualified member shall have the right to vote. If no alternate is available, the committee member or members thereof present at any meeting and not disqualified from voting, whether or not he or they constitute a quorum, may unanimously appoint another member of the Board to act at the meeting in place of any absent or disqualified member. All members of all committees (including Chairmen) shall serve at the pleasure of the Board.

OFFICERS

38. DESIGNATION; ELECTION; QUALIFICATION; TERM

Subject to By-Law 41 and By-Law 42, each year at the annual Board meeting, the Directors shall elect a Chair of the Board, a Chief Executive Officer, a Secretary and a Treasurer. From time to time the Board may also elect or appoint a Vice Chair of the Board or Vice Chairmen of the Board, one or more Presidents, such Executive, Senior or other Vice Presidents as it may deem appropriate, a Chief Financial Officer, and such other officers, including a Controller, Assistant Vice Presidents, Assistant Secretaries, Assistant Treasurers and Assistant

Controllers, as it may deem appropriate. The Chief Executive Officer may appoint any officers of the corporation not required to be elected by the Board, as he may deem appropriate. The Chair of the Board, the Chief Executive Officer, and any Vice Chair of the Board must be Directors; no other officer need be a director. Any number of offices may be held by the same person. The term of each officer, whenever elected or appointed, shall be until the election or appointment (as the case may be) and qualification of his successor or until his earlier death, resignation or removal.

39. DUTIES

The officers shall have such powers and perform such duties as are prescribed in these By-Laws, or, in the case of an officer whose powers and duties are not so prescribed, as may be assigned by the Board or delegated by or through the Chief Executive Officer.

40. RESIGNATION; REMOVAL; VACANCIES

Any officer may resign at any time by giving notice to the corporation addressed to the Chief Executive Officer or the Secretary. Such resignation shall take effect at the date of the receipt of such notice or at any later time specified therein. Acceptance of a resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective unless otherwise stated in the notice. Subject to By-Law 41, any officer may be removed by the Board at any time with or without cause. Any appointed officer may be removed by the Chief Executive Officer at any time with or without cause. Subject to By-Law 41, a vacancy in any office may be filled by the Board, and a vacancy in any appointed office may be filled by the Chief Executive Officer, for the unexpired portion of the term.

41. CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The Chief Executive Officer of the corporation shall be elected by the Board. Subject to the Board, the Chief Executive Officer shall be in general and active charge, control and supervision over the management and direction of the business, property and affairs of the corporation. The Chief Executive Officer shall keep the Board fully informed, and shall freely consult it, concerning the business of the corporation in his charge.

The Chief Executive Officer shall, subject to these By-Laws, have authority to:

- (i) appoint or approve the appointment of employees to various posts and positions in the corporation bearing titles designated or approved by him and to prescribe their authority and duties, which may include the authority to appoint subordinates to various other posts and positions; and
 - (ii) remove or approve the removal of employees so appointed; and
- (iii) sign, execute and acknowledge, on behalf of the corporation, all deeds, mortgages, bonds, notes, debentures, stock certificates, contracts, including contracts of guaranty and suretyship, leases, reports and other documents and instruments, except where the signing or execution thereof by some other officer or employee of the corporation shall be expressly authorized and directed by law, or by the Board, or by these By-Laws. Unless otherwise provided by law, or by these By-Laws, or by the Board, the Chief Executive Officer may authorize in writing filed with the Secretary, any officer, employee, or agent of the corporation to sign,

execute and acknowledge, on behalf of the corporation and in his place and stead, any or all such documents and instruments.

The Chief Executive Officer shall have such other authority and perform such other duties as are incident to the office of Chief Executive Officer and as may be prescribed from time to time by the Board and these By-Laws.

In the absence or disability of the Chief Executive Officer, or in case of an unfilled vacancy in that office, until such time as the Board shall elect his successor, his duties shall be performed and his powers shall be exercised by other elected officers of the corporation who are also Directors (unless none are Directors) in the order in which such officers were listed in their respective elections.

42. CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD, VICE CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD AND PRESIDENT

The Chair of the Board, any Vice Chair of the Board and any President, acting alone, shall have authority to sign, execute and acknowledge on behalf of the corporation, all deeds, mortgages, bonds, notes, debentures, stock certificates, contracts, including contracts of guaranty and suretyship, leases, reports and other documents and instruments, except where the signing or execution thereof by some other officer or employee shall be expressly authorized and directed by law, or by the Board, or by the Chief Executive Officer or by these By-Laws. Each shall have such additional powers and perform such additional duties as may be assigned to him by the Board or as may be delegated to him by the Chief Executive Officer.

43. VICE PRESIDENTS

Each Vice President shall have such powers and perform such duties as may be assigned to him by the Board or as may be delegated to him by the Chief Executive Officer.

Each Executive Vice President shall have authority to sign, execute and acknowledge on behalf of the corporation, all deeds, mortgages, bonds, notes, debentures, contracts, including contracts of guaranty and suretyship, leases, reports and other documents and instruments, except where the signing or execution thereof by some other officer or employee shall be expressly authorized and directed by law, or by the Board, or by the Chief Executive Officer, or by these By-Laws.

44. CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

The Chief Financial Officer shall:

- (i) be principal financial officer of the corporation and have responsibility for all financial affairs of the corporation; and
- (ii) protect the cash, securities, receivables and other financial resources of the corporation, have responsibility for investment, receipt, custody and disbursement of such resources, and establish policies for granting credit to customers; and

- (iii) maintain the creditworthiness of the corporation; and
- (iv) negotiate and procure capital required by the corporation, including long-term debt and equity, maintain adequate sources for the corporation's short-term financing requirements and maintain banking relationships; and
- (v) administer the accounting policies of the corporation and the internal controls with respect to its financial affairs; and
- (vi) supervise the corporation's books of account, and have access to all records, including the Secretary's records; and
- (vii) in general, have such other powers and perform such other duties as may be assigned from time to time by the Board or by or through the Chief Executive Officer.

45. CONTROLLER

The Controller shall:

- (i) be the principal accounting officer of the corporation; and
- (ii) have custody and charge of the corporation's books of account, and have access to all records, including the Secretary's and the Treasurer's records, for purpose of obtaining information necessary to verify or complete the records of the Controller's office; and
 - (iii) implement the policies for granting credit to customers; and
- (iv) implement the internal controls with respect to the financial affairs of the corporation; and
 - (v) have the responsibility for processing vouchers for payment by the Treasurer; and
- (vi) in general, have such other powers and perform such other duties as may be assigned from time to time by the Board or by or through the Chief Executive Officer.

46. SECRETARY

The Secretary shall:

- (i) attend and keep the minutes of all meetings of the stockholders, the Board, and of such committees as the Board may direct; and
- (ii) have custody of the corporate seal and all corporate records (including transfer books and stock ledgers), contracts, papers, instruments, documents and books of the corporation except those required to be kept by other officers under these By-Laws; and
- (iii) sign on behalf of the corporation such documents and instruments as require his signature when approved in accordance with these By-Laws, and to such documents he shall affix the corporate seal when necessary and may do so when he deems it desirable; and

- (iv) see that notices are given and records and reports are properly kept and filed by the corporation as required by these By-Laws or as required by law; and
- (v) in general, have such other powers and perform such other duties as are incident to the office of Secretary and as may be assigned to him from time to time by the Board or by or through the Chief Executive Officer.

47. TREASURER

The Treasurer shall:

- (i) receive and sign receipts for all moneys paid to the corporation and shall deposit the same in the name and to the credit of the corporation in authorized banks or depositories; and
- (ii) when necessary or desirable, endorse for collection on behalf of the corporation all checks, drafts, notes and other obligations payable to it; and
- (iii) disburse the funds of the corporation only upon vouchers duly processed and under such rules and regulations as the Board may from time to time adopt; and
- (iv) keep full and accurate accounts of the transactions of his office in books belonging to the corporation; and
 - (v) render as the Board may direct an account of the transactions of his office; and
- (vi) in general, have such other powers and perform such other duties as are incident to the office of Treasurer and as may be assigned to him from time to time by the Board or by or through the Chief Executive Officer.

MISCELLANEOUS

48. OFFICES

The registered office of the corporation in the State of Delaware shall be located at 3411 Silverside Road, Tatnall Building, Suite 104, Wilmington, New Castle County, Delaware 19810 and the name of the registered agent in charge thereof shall be Corporate Creations Network Inc.

The corporation may have such other offices as the Board may from time to time determine; provided, that, as of the date hereof, the corporation's headquarters will be in Alpharetta, Georgia. The books of the corporation may be kept outside the State of Delaware.

49. SEAL

The corporation's seal shall be circular in form with "MATIV HOLDINGS, INC." and "DELAWARE" around the periphery and "CORPORATE SEAL" within.

50. FISCAL YEAR

The fiscal year of the corporation shall begin on January 1 of each year.

51. ANNUAL REPORT

At least fifteen (15) days in advance of the annual meeting of stockholders, but not later than three (3) months after the close of the fiscal year, the Board shall publish and submit to the stockholders a consolidated balance sheet of the corporation and its consolidated subsidiaries as of the end of the previous fiscal year and the related consolidated income and cash flow statements of the corporation and its consolidated subsidiaries for the previous fiscal year.

52. INDEMNIFICATION OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

The corporation shall:

- indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative (other than an action by or in the right of the corporation) by reason of the fact that he is or was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director or officer of another corporation, or in the case of an officer or director of the corporation is or was serving as an employee or agent of a partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise, against expenses (including attorneys' fees), judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by him in connection with such action, suit or proceeding if he acted in good faith and in a manner he reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe his conduct was unlawful. The termination of any action, suit or proceeding by judgment, order, settlement, conviction, or upon a plea of *nolo contendere* or its equivalent, shall not, of itself, create a presumption that the person did not act in good faith and in a manner which he reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had reasonable cause to believe that his conduct was unlawful; and
- (ii) indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action or suit by or in the right of the corporation to procure a judgment in its favor by reason of the fact he is or was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director or officer of another corporation, or in the case of an officer or director of the corporation is or was serving as an employee or agent of a partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise against expenses (including attorneys' fees) actually and reasonably incurred by him in connection with the defense or settlement of such action or suit if he acted in good faith and in a manner he reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation and except that no indemnification shall be made in respect of any claim, issue or matter as to which such person shall have been adjudged to be liable to the corporation unless and only to the extent that the Court of Chancery or the court in which such action or suit was brought shall determine upon application that, despite the adjudication of liability but in view of all the circumstances of the

case, such person is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such expenses which the Court of Chancery or such other court shall deem proper.

The corporation shall be required to indemnify an indemnitee in connection with a proceeding (or part thereof) initiated by such indemnitee against the corporation or any of its Directors or employees only if the initiation of such proceeding (or part thereof) by the indemnitee was authorized by the Board. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the corporation shall be required to indemnify an indemnitee in connection with a proceeding seeking to enforce rights to indemnification without the authorization of the Board to the extent that such proceeding is successful on the merits. To the extent that a director or officer of the corporation has been successful on the merits or otherwise in defense of any action, suit or proceeding referred to in subsections (i) and (ii), or in defense of any claim, issue or matter therein, he shall be indemnified against expenses (including attorneys' fees) actually and reasonably incurred by him in connection therewith.

Any indemnification under subsections (i) and (ii) (unless ordered by a court) shall be made by the corporation only as authorized in the specific case upon a determination that indemnification of the director or officer is proper in the circumstances because he has met the applicable standard of conduct set forth in subsections (i) and (ii). Such determination shall be made (1) by a majority vote of the Directors who were not parties to such action, suit or proceedings, even though less than a quorum; or (2) if there are no such Directors, or if such Directors so direct, by independent legal counsel in a written opinion; or (3) by the stockholders.

Expenses (including attorneys' fees) incurred in defending any civil, criminal, administrative or investigative action, suit or proceeding shall be paid by the corporation in advance of the final disposition of such action, suit or proceeding upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of the director or officer to repay such amount if it shall ultimately be determined that he is not entitled to be indemnified by the corporation as authorized in this By-Law.

The indemnification and advancement of expenses provided by, or granted pursuant to, the other paragraphs of this By-Law shall not be deemed exclusive of any other rights to which those seeking indemnification or advancement of expenses may be entitled under any by-law, agreement, vote of stockholders or disinterested Directors or otherwise, both as to action in his official capacity and as to action in another capacity while holding such office, and shall continue as to a person who has ceased to be a director or officer and shall inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors and administrators of such a person.

The corporation's obligation, if any, to indemnify any person who was or is serving at its request as a director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust, enterprise or nonprofit entity shall be reduced by any amount such person may collect as indemnification from such other corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust, enterprise or nonprofit entity.

The Board may authorize and direct that insurance be purchased and maintained on behalf of any person who is or was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director or officer of another corporation, or in the case of an officer or director of the corporation, is or was serving as an employee or agent of a partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise against any liability asserted against him and incurred by him in such capacity, or arising out of his status as such, whether or not the corporation would have the power to indemnify him against such liability under the provisions of this By-Law.

53. RELIANCE ON RECORDS

Each director, each member of any committee designated by the Board, and each officer, shall, in the performance of his duties, be fully protected in relying in good faith upon the records of the corporation and upon such information, opinion, reports or statements presented to the corporation by any of the corporation's officers or employees, or committees of the Board, or by any other person as to matters the director, member or officer reasonably believes are within such other person's professional or expert competence and who has been selected with reasonable care by or on behalf of the corporation.

54. INSPECTION OF BOOKS

The Directors shall determine from time to time whether, and, to what extent and at what times and places and under what conditions and regulations the accounts and other books and records of the corporation (except such as may by statute be specifically open to inspection) or any of them, shall be open to the inspection of the stockholders, and the stockholders' rights in this respect are and shall be restricted and limited accordingly.

55. TRANSACTIONS WITH THE CORPORATION

No contract or transaction between the corporation and one or more of its Directors or officers, or between the corporation and any other corporation, partnership, association, or other organization in which one or more of its Directors or officers are directors or officers, or have a financial interest, shall be void or voidable solely for this reason, or solely because the Director or officer is present at or participates in the meeting of the Board or committee thereof which authorizes the contract or transaction, or solely because his or their votes are counted for such purposes, if:

- (i) the material facts as to his relationship or interest and as to the contract or transaction are disclosed or are known to the Board or the committee, and the Board or committee in good faith authorizes the contract or transaction by the affirmative votes of a majority of the disinterested Directors, even though the disinterested Directors be less than a quorum; or
- (ii) the material facts as to his relationship or interest and as to the contract or transaction are disclosed or are known to the stockholders entitled to vote thereon, and the contract or transaction is specifically approved in good faith by vote of the stockholders; or
- (iii) the contract or transaction is fair as to the corporation as of the time it is authorized, approved or ratified, by the Board, a committee thereof, or the stockholders.

Common or interested Directors may be counted in determining the presence of a quorum at a meeting of the Board or of a committee which authorizes the contract or transaction.

No other contract or transaction in which a director or officer has an interest and which may, under law, be authorized, approved or ratified by the Board, a committee thereof, or the stockholders shall be void or voidable if authorized, approved or ratified by the body which under law may authorize, approve or ratify such contract or transaction.

56. RATIFICATION

Any transaction questioned on the ground of lack of authority, defective or execution, adverse interest of director, officer, or stockholder, nondisclosure, miscomputation, or the application of improper principles or practices of accounting may be ratified before or after judgment, by the Board or by the stockholders in case less than a quorum of Directors is qualified; and, if so ratified, shall have the same force and effect as if the questioned transaction had been originally duly authorized, and said ratification shall be binding upon the corporation and its stockholders and shall constitute a bar to any claim or execution of any judgment in respect to such questioned transaction.

57. VOTING OF STOCKS

Unless otherwise ordered by the Board, any one of the Chief Executive Officer, the Chair of the Board, the President, any Vice Chair of the Board, any Executive Vice President or any Senior Vice President shall have full power and authority, on behalf of the corporation, to consent to or approve of any action by, and to attend, act and vote at any meeting of stockholders of, any company in which the corporation may hold shares of stock, and in giving such consent or approval or at any such meeting shall possess and may exercise any and all rights and powers incident to the ownership of such shares and which as the holder thereof, the corporation might possess and exercise if personally present, and may exercise such power and authority through the execution of proxies or may delegate such power and authority to any other officer, agent or employee of the corporation.

58. WAIVER OF NOTICE

Whenever any notice is required to be given, a waiver thereof in writing signed by, or electronic transmission by (if applicable), the person or persons entitled to the notice, whether before or after the time stated therein, shall be deemed equivalent thereto.

The attendance of a stockholder at any stockholder meeting shall constitute a waiver of notice at such meeting, except where the stockholder attends the stockholder meeting for the express purpose of objecting at the beginning of the meeting to the transaction of any business because the meeting is not lawfully called or convened. Neither the business to be transacted at, nor the purpose of, any annual or special meeting of stockholders need be specified in any waiver of notice unless so required by law.

The attendance of a Director at any meeting of the Board shall constitute a waiver of notice of such meeting, except where the Director attends the meeting for the express purpose of objecting at the beginning of the meeting to the transaction of any business because the meeting is not lawfully called or convened. Neither the business to be transacted at, nor the purpose of, any regular or special meeting of the Board need be specified in any notice or waiver of notice of such meeting unless so required by law.

59. DISPENSING WITH NOTICE

No notice need be given to any person with whom communication is made unlawful by any law of the United States or any rule, regulation, proclamation or executive order issued under any such law.

60. FORUM FOR ADJUDICATION OF DISPUTES

Unless the corporation consents in writing to the selection of an alternative forum, the sole and exclusive forum for (i) any derivative action or proceeding brought on behalf of the corporation, (ii) any action asserting a claim of breach of a fiduciary duty owed by any Director, officer or other employee of the corporation to the corporation or the corporation's stockholders, (iii) any action asserting a claim against the corporation or any of its directors, officers or other employees arising pursuant to any provision of the Delaware General Corporation Law, the Certificate of Incorporation or these By-Laws (in each case, as may be amended from time to time), or (iv) any action asserting a claim against the corporation or any of its directors, officers or other employees governed by the internal affairs doctrine of the State of Delaware shall be the Court of Chancery of the State of Delaware or another state court located within the State of Delaware (or, if no state court located within the State of Delaware has jurisdiction, the federal district court for the District of Delaware).

61. AMENDMENTS

Subject to the provisions of the Certificate of Incorporation, these By-Laws may be altered, amended or repealed by the stockholders or by the Board.

The following emergency provisions are excerpted from § 110 Delaware General Corporation Law

The Board, either before or during any such emergency, may provide, and from time to time modify, lines of succession in the event that during such emergency any or all officers or agents of the corporation shall for any reason be rendered incapable of discharging their duties.

The Board, either before or during any such emergency, may, effective in the emergency, change the head office or designate several alternative head offices or regional offices, or authorize the officers so to do.

No officer, director or employee acting in accordance with any emergency by-laws shall be liable except for willful misconduct.

To the extent not inconsistent with any emergency by-laws so adopted, the by-laws of the corporation shall remain in effect during any emergency and upon its termination the emergency by-laws shall cease to be operative.

Unless otherwise provided in emergency by-laws, notice of any meeting of the Board during such an emergency may be given only to such of the directors as it may be feasible to reach at the time and by such means as may be feasible at the time, including publication or radio.

To the extent required to constitute a quorum at any meeting of the Board during such an emergency, the officers of the corporation who are present shall, unless otherwise provided in emergency by-laws, be deemed, in order of rank and within the same rank in order of seniority, directors for such meeting.